
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 3/30/2011 8:30:44 AM
To: 'paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: last minute request

Can we do 10:00 am? It's a little more civilized on a Friday,

Jennifer

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 08:25 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: Re: last minute request

Yes. Take your pick of times - whatever works best for you guys.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2011, at 8:07 AM, "Dowdell, Jennifer" <JKD5@pge.com> wrote:

Paul,
Can we say tentatively 9:00 or 10:00 on Friday? I will double check with my 
folks and let you know today by email if that's okay.

Hang in there.

Jennifer

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:17 PM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: Re: last minute request

Thank you so much for understanding!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2011, at 9:48 PM, "Dowdell, Jennifer" <JKD5@pge.com> wrote:

We will make Friday work. No worries.

Jenn
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From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 05:35 PM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: last minute request

Hi Jennifer,

My apologies for the last minute nature of this request, but I'm 
wondering whether you would be amenable to moving tomorrow's 
meeting to Friday. Some fairly urgent matters have come up that may 
require me to be in other meetings ail day. However, I am free ail day 
on Friday, so you'd have your pick of time slots.

If this is too much trouble, I can try to wiggle out of meetings - but I 
would prefer to move it if possible.

Let me know ASAP. Thank you!

Best,

Paul
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